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TO: Autism Waiver Providers
Community First Choice Providers
EPSDT Nursing Services Providers
Home and Community-Based Options Waiver Providers
Medical Day Care Providers
Model Waiver Nursing Services Providers
Personal Care Providers
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FROM: Susan J. Tucker, Executive Director, Office of Health Services
RE: Fiscal Year 2016 Program Rates
NOTE: Please ensure that appropriate staff members in your organization are informed

of the contents of this transmittal
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Please note that Medicaid rates will remain unchanged on July 1, 2015 based on the State’s Fiscal
Year 2016 budget appropriation for these programs.

Any questions regarding the content of this transmittal should be directed to Mark A. Leeds.
Director, Long Term Services and Supports Administration, at 410-767-6770.

ée: AFSCME
Local Health Departments
Maryland Association of Adult Day Services
Maryland Department of Aging
Maryland State Department of Education

201 W. Preston Street — Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Toll Free 1-877-4MD-DHMH — TTY/Maryland Relay Service 1-800-735-2258
Web Site: www.dhmh.maryland.gov



